Halstead, Lori (UTC)

From: Snohomish County Public Records <snohomishcowa@mycusthelp.net>
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 4:05 PM

To: Halstead, Lori (UTC)

Subject: Public Records Request :: K012811-120616

--- Please respond above this line ---

In accordance with the Public Records Act (PRA), Chapter 42.56.520 RCW, this email acknowledges receipt of
your PRA request, submitted to and received by Snohomish County on December 06, 2016.

This request has been assigned tracking number K012811-120616.
Please use this number in any communications concerning this request.

Specifically you requested:

“BNSF Railway freight train vs vehicle collision occurred on September 27, 2016 at a private railroad crossing,
USDOT 084720A in Snohomish County. The time was 1817 hours. One occupant was killed and one was
injured. Please supply Snohomish County Sheriff investigation of this collision. No photos please.”

Our procedure is to locate records, review them for exemptions, and then prepare them for your inspection
and/or copying. The undersigned will be coordinating with other County departments in the collection, review
and production of responsive records.

We reasonably believe that public records (if any) responsive to this request will be available on or before
1/31/2017. If public records become available in advance of this estimate we will contact you

promptly. Conversely, if the County encounters a need to extend our estimate, we will contact you promptly
with a revised estimated date.

If you have any questions you may contact me at 425-388-3769.

Gayle Wilkerson-Tiller
Sheriff's Office Public Disclosure Unit
425-388-3769

NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be
subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)

To monitor the progress or update your request click here: Public Records Center
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Halstead, Lori (UTC)

= - T S s
From: Snohomish County Public Records <snohomishcowa@mycusthelp.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 4:46 PM
To: . _ Halstead, Lori (UTC)
Subject: Public Records Request :: K012811-120616

Dear Lori Halstead:

This email acknowledges receipt of your public records request, which has been assigned tracking number
K012811-120616. Please use this number in any communications concerning this request.

We are currently assessing the request and will assign a departmental Public Records Specialist as your
designated point of contact regarding this request. Please anticipate hearing from the assigned Public Records
Specialist within five business days.

Snohomish County

NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be
subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)

To track the status or update this request visit the Public Records Center




Halstead, Lori (UTC)
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Requestor,

Wilkerson Tiller, Gayle <Gayle. WilkersonTiller@snoco.org>

Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:43 PM

Halstead, Lori (UTC)

Snohomish County Sheriff's Office Public Records Request K012811-120616
K012811-120616 Final Response.pdf; 2016-152909 Requestor Copy.pdf;
K012811-120616 Exemption Letter with Key.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

On December 6, 2016, our department received your public records request, K12811-120616.

Specifically you requested:

“BNSF Railway freight train vs vehicle collision occurred on September 27, 2016 at a private railroad
crossing, USDOT 084720A in Snohomish County. The time was 1817 hours. One occupant was killed and one
was injured. Please supply Snohomish County Sheriff investigation of this collision. No photos please.”

Please see the above attachments regarding your public records request.

Thank you.

Community First

Gagyle Wilkenson-Tellen

Law Enforcement Technician

Public Disclosure Unit

Snohomish County Sheriff's Office
3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 606
Everett, WA 98201

Phone: 425-388-3769
Unit.scsopublicdisclosure@snoco.org

NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to or from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure
pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).



SNOHOMISH COUNTY SHERIFF’'S OFFICE

INTEGRITY + DIGNITY * COMMITMENT * PRIDE

Ty Trenary, Sheriff

Community First

DATE: January 28, 2017
TO: Lori Halstead

RE: Public Records Request — Tracking #K012811-120616

Dear Requestor:
This correspondence is to update you on your public records request, tracking #K12811-120616.
Specifically you requested:

| “BNSF Railway freight train vs vehicle collision occurred on September 27, 2016 at a private

| railroad crossing, USDOT 084720A in Snohomish County. The time was 1817 hours. One

| occupant was killed and one was injured. Please supply Snohomish County Sheriff investigation of
this collision. No photos please.” '
This is the agency’s final and definite response to your request.

This request is now closed.

| If you have any questions, you may contact our office at 425-388-3769.

G. WilkersonTiller

Law Enforcement Technician
Snohomish County Sheriff’s Office
Public Disclosure Unit

M/S #606 e 3000 Rockefeller Ave. o Everett, WA 98201 e Phone: (425)388-3769 e Fax: (425) 388-3939
Hours of Operation are Monday through Friday 09:00 to 5:00 with the exception of Weekends and Holidays



